

BRICS Snapshot - PESTLE, SWOT, Risk and Macroeconomic Trends Analysis

https://marketpublishers.com/r/BF1B404FDD59EN.html

Date: March 2023

Pages: 303

Price: US\$ 2,250.00 (Single User License)

ID: BF1B404FDD59EN

Abstracts

BRICS Snapshot - PESTLE, SWOT, Risk and Macroeconomic Analysis report is designed to provide in-depth information about BRICS (Brazil, Russia, India, China, South Africa) countries including their PESTLE (political, economic, social, technological, legal and environmental), SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats) and country risk analysis backed by macroeconomic data.

BRICS is an informal group of states comprising the Federative Republic of Brazil, the Russian Federation, the Republic of India, the People's Republic of China and the Republic of South Africa. It was formed on June 16, 2009 as BRIC comprising of Brazil, Russia, India and China as founding members. South Africa joined BRICS in December 2010. BRICS countries are influential members of leading international organizations and agencies, including the UN, the G20, the Non-Aligned Movement and the Group of 77. They are also members of various regional associations. The Russian Federation is a member of the Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS), the Collective Security Treaty Organisation (CSTO) and the Eurasian Economic Union (EEU). Russia and China are members of the Shanghai Cooperation Organisation (SCO) and the Asia Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC). Brazil is a member of the Union of South American Nations, MERCOSUR and the Community of Latin American and Caribbean States. The Republic of South Africa is a member of the African Union and the Southern African Development Community. India is a member of the South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation (SAARC).

BRICS (Brazil, Russia, India, China, South Africa) countries are estimated to have population of 3.267 billion in the year 2023 and expected to reach 3.305 billion by 2027, increasing at a CAGR of 0.29%.



BRICS's nominal gross domestic product (GDP) was USD 20.800 trillion in 2020 and while recovering from the COVID-19 impact it increased by 15.88% to be around USD 24.726 trillion in 2021. It is further expected to increase by 7% and reach USD 37.097 trillion by 2027.

BRICS's unemployment rate was 12.635% of total labor force in 2020. Due to slowdown in global economic activity arising from COVID-19 pandemic, the unemployment in BRICS increased by 1.27% and reached 12.797% in 2021. Unemployment is further estimated to decrease by a CAGR of 1.73% and reach 12.359% of total labor force in BRICS by 2023.

BRICS's per capita GDP was estimated at USD 45,697.837 whereas purchasing power parity (PPP) based per capita GDP was estimated to be at USD 94,790.854 for the year 2022.

The current account balance for BRICS was estimated to be positive at USD 445.838 billion for the year 2022 and is expected to further decrease at a CAGR of 44.92% and reach positive USD 22.595 billion by 2027.

Brazil, India and South Africa are expected to have negative current account balance till 2027 indicating that they will remain a net borrower from rest of the world.

China and Russia on the other hand are expected to have positive current account balance till 2027 indicating that they will remain a net lender to rest of the world.

Scope of BRICS (Brazil, Russia, India, China, South Africa) Snapshot – PESTLE, SWOT, Risk Macroeconomic Analysis Report

This report provides information about key macroeconomic indicators for BRICS (Brazil, Russia, India, China, South Africa).

This report provides PESTLE (political, economic, social, technological, legal and environmental) analysis for BRICS (Brazil, Russia, India, China, South Africa).

This report provides SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats) analysis for BRICS (Brazil, Russia, India, China, South Africa).

This report provides risk analysis for BRICS (Brazil, Russia, India, China, South



Africa).

This report provides information on Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic related policy response of BRICS (Brazil, Russia, India, China, South Africa).



Contents

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Scope of BRICS (Brazil, Russia, India, China, South Africa) Snapshot – PESTLE, SWOT, Risk Macroeconomic Analysis Report Research Methodology

2. BRICS (BRAZIL, RUSSIA, INDIA, CHINA, SOUTH AFRICA) - OVERVIEW

- 2.1 People Indicators
 - 2.1.1 Population
 - 2.1.3 Unemployment
- 2.2 National Accounts Indicators
 - 2.2.1 Nominal Gross Domestic Product
 - 2.2.2 Gross Domestic Product Deflator
 - 2.2.3 Per Capita Gross Domestic Product
 - 2.2.4 Purchasing-Power-Parity (PPP) Based Per Capita GDP
 - 2.2.5 Total Investment / Gross Capital Formation
 - 2.2.6 Gross National Savings
- 2.3 Monetary Indicators
 - 2.3.1 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation
- 2.4 Trade Indicators
 - 2.4.1 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services
 - 2.4.2 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services
- 2.5 Balance of Payment Indicators
 - 2.5.1 Current Account Balance

3. PESTLE ANALYSIS OF BRAZIL

- 3.1 Political Factors
- 3.2 Economic Factor
 - 3.2.1 National Accounts Indicators
 - 3.2.1.1 Real Gross Domestic Product
 - 3.2.1.2 Nominal Gross Domestic Product
 - 3.2.1.3 Gross Domestic Product Deflator
 - 3.2.1.4 Per Capita Gross Domestic Product
 - 3.2.1.5 Purchasing-Power-Parity (PPP) Based Per Capita GDP
 - 3.2.1.6 Total Investment / Gross Capital Formation



- 3.2.1.7 Gross National Savings
- 3.2.2 Monetary Indicators
- 3.2.2.1 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation
- 3.2.3 Trade Indicators
- 3.2.3.1 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services
- 3.2.3.2 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services
- 3.2.4 Government Finance Indicators
 - 3.2.4.1 Government Revenue
 - 3.2.4.2 Government Expenditure
 - 3.2.4.3 Government Net Lending / Borrowing
 - 3.2.4.4 Government Gross Debt
- 3.2.4.5 Government Net Debt
- 3.2.5 Balance of Payment Indicators
 - 3.2.5.1 Current Account Balance
- 3.3 Social Factors
 - 3.3.1 Population
 - 3.3.2 Unemployment
- 3.4 Technological Factors
- 3.5 Legal Factors
- 3.6 Environmental Factors

4. SWOT ANALYSIS OF BRAZIL

- 4.1 Strengths
- 4.2 Weaknesses
- 4.3 Opportunities
- 4.4 Threats

5. RISK ANALYSIS OF BRAZIL

6. COVID-19 RELATED POLICY RESPONSE OF BRAZIL

- 6.1 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Containment Measures of Brazil
- 6.2 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Fiscal Policy Measures by Brazil
- 6.3 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Monetary Policy Measures by Brazil
- 6.4 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Policy Measures for MSMEs by Brazil

7. PESTLE ANALYSIS OF RUSSIA



- 7.1 Political Factors
- 7.2 Economic Factor
 - 7.2.1 National Accounts Indicators
 - 7.2.1.1 Real Gross Domestic Product
 - 7.2.1.2 Nominal Gross Domestic Product
 - 7.2.1.3 Gross Domestic Product Deflator
 - 7.2.1.4 Per Capita Gross Domestic Product
 - 7.2.1.5 Purchasing-Power-Parity (PPP) Based Per Capita GDP
 - 7.2.1.6 Total Investment / Gross Capital Formation
 - 7.2.1.7 Gross National Savings
 - 7.2.2 Monetary Indicators
 - 7.2.2.1 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation
 - 7.2.3 Trade Indicators
 - 7.2.3.1 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services
 - 7.2.3.2 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services
 - 7.2.4 Government Finance Indicators
 - 7.2.4.1 Government Revenue
 - 7.2.4.2 Government Expenditure
 - 7.2.4.3 Government Net Lending / Borrowing
 - 7.2.4.4 Government Gross Debt
 - 7.2.5 Balance of Payment Indicators
 - 7.2.5.1 Current Account Balance
 - 7.2.6 Russia Export Growth
 - 7.2.6.1 Russia Export Growth
 - 7.2.6.2 Russia Top 10 Export Categories
- 7.3 Social Factors
 - 7.3.1 Population
 - 7.3.2 Unemployment
- 7.4 Technological Factors
- 7.5 Legal Factors
- 7.6 Environmental Factors

8. SWOT ANALYSIS OF RUSSIA

- 8.1 Strengths
- 8.2 Weaknesses
- 8.3 Opportunities
- 8.4 Threats



9. RISK ANALYSIS OF RUSSIA

10. COVID-19 RELATED POLICY RESPONSE OF RUSSIA

- 10.1 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Containment Measures of Russia
- 10.2 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Fiscal Policy Measures by Russia
- 10.3 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Monetary Policy Measures by Russia
- 10.4 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Policy Measures for MSMEs by Russia

11. PESTLE ANALYSIS OF INDIA

- 11.1 Political Factors
- 11.2 Economic Factor
 - 11.2.1 National Accounts Indicators
 - 11.2.1.1 Real Gross Domestic Product
 - 11.2.1.2 Nominal Gross Domestic Product
 - 11.2.1.3 Gross Domestic Product Deflator
 - 11.2.1.4 Per Capita Gross Domestic Product
 - 11.2.1.5 Purchasing-Power-Parity (PPP) Based Per Capita GDP
 - 11.2.1.6 Total Investment / Gross Capital Formation
 - 11.2.1.7 Gross National Savings
 - 11.2.2 Monetary Indicators
 - 11.2.2.1 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation
 - 11.2.3 Trade Indicators
 - 11.2.3.1 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services
 - 11.2.3.2 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services
 - 11.2.4 Government Finance Indicators
 - 11.2.4.1 Government Revenue
 - 11.2.4.2 Government Expenditure
 - 11.2.4.3 Government Net Lending / Borrowing
 - 11.2.4.4 Government Gross Debt
 - 11.2.5 Balance of Payment Indicators
 - 11.2.5.1 Current Account Balance
- 11.3 Social Factors
 - 11.3.1 Population
 - 11.3.2 Unemployment
- 11.4 Technological Factors
- 11.5 Legal Factors
- 11.6 Environmental Factors



12. SWOT ANALYSIS OF INDIA

- 12.1 Strengths
- 12.2 Weaknesses
- 12.3 Opportunities
- 12.4 Threats

13. RISK ANALYSIS OF INDIA

14. COVID-19 RELATED POLICY RESPONSE OF INDIA

- 14.1 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Containment Measures of India
- 14.2 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Fiscal Policy Measures by India
- 14.3 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Monetary Policy Measures by India
- 14.4 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Social Policy Measures by India
- 14.5 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Policy Measures for MSMEs by India

15. PESTLE ANALYSIS OF CHINA

- 15.1 Political Factors
- 15.2 Economic Factor
 - 15.2.1 National Accounts Indicators
 - 15.2.1.1 Real Gross Domestic Product
 - 15.2.1.2 Nominal Gross Domestic Product
 - 15.2.1.3 Gross Domestic Product Deflator
 - 15.2.1.4 Per Capita Gross Domestic Product
 - 15.2.1.5 Purchasing-Power-Parity (PPP) Based Per Capita GDP
 - 15.2.1.6 Total Investment / Gross Capital Formation
 - 15.2.1.7 Gross National Savings
 - 15.2.2 Monetary Indicators
 - 15.2.2.1 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation
 - 15.2.3 Trade Indicators
 - 15.2.3.1 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services
 - 15.2.3.2 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services
 - 15.2.4 Government Finance Indicators
 - 15.2.4.1 Government Revenue
 - 15.2.4.2 Government Expenditure
 - 15.2.4.3 Government Net Lending / Borrowing



- 15.2.4.4 Government Gross Debt
- 15.2.5 Balance of Payment Indicators
 - 15.2.5.1 Current Account Balance
- 15.3 Social Factors
 - 15.3.1 Population
- 15.3.2 Unemployment
- 15.4 Technological Factors
- 15.5 Legal Factors
- 15.6 Environmental Factors

16. SWOT ANALYSIS OF CHINA

- 16.1 Strengths
- 16.2 Weaknesses
- 16.3 Opportunities
- 16.4 Threats

17. RISK ANALYSIS OF CHINA

18. COVID-19 RELATED POLICY RESPONSE OF CHINA

- 18.1 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Containment Measures of China
- 18.2 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Fiscal Policy Measures by China
- 18.3 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Monetary Policy Measures by China
- 18.4 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Employment Policy Measures by China
- 18.5 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Social Policy Measures by China
- 18.6 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Policy Measures for MSMEs by China

19. PESTLE ANALYSIS OF SOUTH AFRICA

- 19.1 Political Factors
- 19.2 Economic Factor
 - 19.2.1 National Accounts Indicators
 - 19.2.1.1 Real Gross Domestic Product
 - 19.2.1.2 Nominal Gross Domestic Product
 - 2.2.1.3 Gross Domestic Product Deflator
 - 19.2.1.4 Per Capita Gross Domestic Product
 - 19.2.1.5 Purchasing-Power-Parity (PPP) Based Per Capita GDP
 - 19.2.1.6 Total Investment / Gross Capital Formation



- 19.2.1.7 Gross National Savings
- 19.2.2 Monetary Indicators
- 19.2.2.1 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation
- 19.2.3 Trade Indicators
 - 19.2.3.1 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services
 - 19.2.3.2 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services
- 19.2.4 Government Finance Indicators
 - 19.2.4.1 Government Revenue
 - 19.2.4.2 Government Expenditure
 - 19.2.4.3 Government Net Lending / Borrowing
 - 19.2.4.4 Government Gross Debt
 - 19.2.4.5 Government Net Debt
- 19.2.5 Balance of Payment Indicators
 - 19.2.5.1 Current Account Balance
- 19.3 Social Factors
 - 19.3.1 Population
 - 19.3.2 Unemployment
- 19.4 Technological Factors
- 19.5 Legal Factors
- 19.6 Environmental Factors

20. SWOT ANALYSIS OF SOUTH AFRICA

- 20.1 Strengths
- 20.2 Weaknesses
- 20.3 Opportunities
- 20.4 Threats

21. RISK ANALYSIS OF SOUTH AFRICA

22. COVID-19 RELATED POLICY RESPONSE OF SOUTH AFRICA

- 22.1 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Containment Measures of South Africa
- 22.2 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Fiscal Policy Measures by South Africa
- 22.3 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Monetary Policy Measures by South Africa
- 22.4 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Employment Policy Measures by South Africa
- 22.5 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Social Policy Measures by South Africa
- 22.6 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Related Policy Measures for MSMEs by South Africa List of Exhibits



Notes



List Of Exhibits

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit 2.1 Population of	BRICS (in million)	2020-2027
---------------------------	---------	-------------	-----------

Exhibit 2.2 Unemployment Level in BRICS (in %) 2020-2023

Exhibit 2.3 Nominal GDP of BRICS (in USD billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 2.4 GDP Deflator Index for BRICS 2020-2027

Exhibit 2.5 Per Capita GDP of BRICS (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 2.6 PPP Per Capita GDP of BRICS (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 2.7 Total Investment of BRICS (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 2.8 Gross National Savings of BRICS (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 2.9 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation of BRICS 2020-2027

Exhibit 2.10 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services of BRICS (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 2.11 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services of BRICS (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 2.12 Current Account Balance of BRICS (in USD billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 2.13 Current Account Balance of BRICS (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.1 Real GDP of Brazil (in BRL billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.2 Nominal GDP of Brazil (in BRL billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.3 Nominal GDP of Brazil (in USD billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.4 GDP Deflator Index for Brazil 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.5 Per Capita GDP of Brazil (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.6 PPP Per Capita GDP of Brazil (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.7 Total Investment of Brazil (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.8 Gross National Savings of Brazil (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.9 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation of Brazil 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.10 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services of Brazil (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.11 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services of Brazil (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.12 Government Revenue of Brazil (in BRL billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.13 Government Revenue of Brazil (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.14 Government Expenditure of Brazil (in BRL billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.15 Government Expenditure of Brazil (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.16 Government Net Lending / Borrowing of Brazil (in BRL billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.17 Government Net Lending / Borrowing of Brazil (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.18 Government Gross Debt of Brazil (in BRL billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.19 Government Gross Debt of Brazil (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.20 Government Net Debt of Brazil (in BRL billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.21 Government Net Debt of Brazil (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.22 Current Account Balance of Brazil (in USD billion) 2020-2027



Exhibit 3.23 Current Account Balance of Brazil (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.24 Brazil - Top 10 Export Countries (in USD billion) & % Share in 2022

Exhibit 3.25 Brazil - Top 10 Import Countries (in USD billion) & % Share in 2022

Exhibit 3.26 Population of Brazil (in million) 2020-2027

Exhibit 3.27 Unemployment Level in Brazil (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 4.1 SWOT Analysis of Brazil

Exhibit 6.1 Covid-19 Policy Response for Supporting MSMEs by Brazil

Exhibit 7.1 Real GDP of Russia (in RUB billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.2 Nominal GDP of Russia (in RUB billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.3 Nominal GDP of Russia (in USD billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.4 GDP Deflator Index for Russia 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.5 Per Capita GDP of Russia (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.6 PPP Per Capita GDP of Russia (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.7 Total Investment of Russia (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.8 Gross National Savings of Russia (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.9 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation of Russia 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.10 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services of Russia (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.11 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services of Russia (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.12 Government Revenue of Russia (in RUB billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.13 Government Revenue of Russia (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.14 Government Expenditure of Russia (in RUB billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.15 Government Expenditure of Russia (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.16 Government Net Lending / Borrowing of Russia (in RUB billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.17 Government Net Lending / Borrowing of Russia (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.18 Government Gross Debt of Russia (in RUB billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.19 Government Gross Debt of Russia (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.20 Current Account Balance of Russia (in USD billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.21 Current Account Balance of Russia (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.22 Russia – Export Growth 2020-2021 (in USD billion)

Exhibit 7.23 Russia – Top 10 Export Categories in 2021 (in USD billion)

Exhibit 7.24 Russia – Top 10 Export Countries (in USD billion) & % Share in 2021

Exhibit 7.25 Russia - Top 10 Import Countries (in USD billion) & % Share in 2021

Exhibit 7.26 Population of Russia (in million) 2020-2027

Exhibit 7.27 Unemployment Level in Russia (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 8.1 SWOT Analysis of Russia

Exhibit 10.1 Covid-19 Policy Response for Supporting MSMEs by Russia

Exhibit 11.1 Real GDP of India (in INR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.2 Nominal GDP of India (in INR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.3 Nominal GDP of India (in USD billion) 2020-2027



Exhibit 11.4 GDP Deflator Index for India 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.5 Per Capita GDP of India (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.6 PPP Per Capita GDP of India (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.7 Total Investment of India (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.8 Gross National Savings of India (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.9 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation of India 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.10 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services of India (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.11 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services of India (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.12 Government Revenue of India (in INR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.13 Government Revenue of India (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.14 Government Expenditure of India (in INR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.15 Government Expenditure of India (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.16 Government Net Lending / Borrowing of India (in INR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.17 Government Net Lending / Borrowing of India (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.18 Government Gross Debt of India (in INR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.19 Government Gross Debt of India (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.20 Current Account Balance of India (in USD billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.21 Current Account Balance of India (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.22 India – Top 10 Export Countries (in USD billion) & % Share in 2021

Exhibit 11.23 India - Top 10 Import Countries (in USD billion) & % Share in 2021

Exhibit 11.24 Population of India (in million) 2020-2027

Exhibit 11.25 Unemployment Level in India (in %) 2020-2023

Exhibit 12.1 SWOT Analysis of India

Exhibit 14.1 Covid-19 Policy Response for Supporting MSMEs by India

Exhibit 15.1 Real GDP of China (in CNY billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.2 Nominal GDP of China (in CNY billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.3 Nominal GDP of China (in USD billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.4 GDP Deflator Index for China 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.5 Per Capita GDP of China (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.6 PPP Per Capita GDP of China (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.7 Total Investment of China (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.8 Gross National Savings of China (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.9 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation of China 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.10 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services of China (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.11 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services of China (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.12 Government Revenue of China (in CNY billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.13 Government Revenue of China (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.14 Government Expenditure of China (in CNY billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.15 Government Expenditure of China (in % of GDP) 2020-2027



Exhibit 15.16 Government Net Lending / Borrowing of China (in CNY billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.17 Government Net Lending / Borrowing of China (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.18 Government Gross Debt of China (in CNY billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.19 Government Gross Debt of China (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.20 Current Account Balance of China (in USD billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.21 Current Account Balance of China (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.22 China - Top 10 Export Countries (in USD billion) & % Share in 2021

Exhibit 15.23 China – Top 10 Import Countries (in USD billion) & % Share in 2021

Exhibit 15.24 Population of China (in million) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.25 Unemployment Level in China (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 15.26 China - Labor Force 2017-2021

Exhibit 15.27 China – Employment to Population Ratio 2017-2021 (in %)

Exhibit 16.1 SWOT Analysis of China

Exhibit 18.1 Covid-19 Policy Response for Supporting MSMEs by China

Exhibit 19.1 South Africa General Election 2019 Highlights

Exhibit 19.2 Real GDP of South Africa (in ZAR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.3 Nominal GDP of South Africa (in ZAR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.4 Nominal GDP of South Africa (in USD billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.5 GDP Deflator Index for South Africa 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.6 Per Capita GDP of South Africa (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.7 PPP Per Capita GDP of South Africa (in USD) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.8 Total Investment of South Africa (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.9 Gross National Savings of South Africa (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.10 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Inflation of South Africa 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.11 Change in Import Volume of Goods & Services of South Africa (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.12 Change in Export Volume of Goods & Services of South Africa (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.13 Government Revenue of South Africa (in ZAR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.14 Government Revenue of South Africa (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.15 Government Expenditure of South Africa (in ZAR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.16 Government Expenditure of South Africa (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.17 Government Net Lending / Borrowing of South Africa (in ZAR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.18 Government Net Lending / Borrowing of South Africa (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.19 Government Gross Debt of South Africa (in ZAR billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.20 Government Gross Debt of South Africa (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.21 Government Net Debt of South Africa (in ZAR billion) 2020-2027



Exhibit 19.22 Government Net Debt of South Africa (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.23 Current Account Balance of South Africa (in USD billion) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.24 Current Account Balance of South Africa (in % of GDP) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.25 South Africa - Top 10 Export Countries (in USD billion) & % Share in 2022

Exhibit 19.26 South Africa – Top 10 Import Countries (in USD billion) & % Share in 2022

Exhibit 19.27 Population of South Africa (in million) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.28 Unemployment Level in South Africa (in %) 2020-2027

Exhibit 19.29 South Africa's Unemployment Rate by Education

Exhibit 19.30 Total Mobile Subscribers in South Africa in Million 2015-2021

Exhibit 19.31 Total Mobile Data Subscribers in South Africa in Million 2015-2021

Exhibit 19.32 Total Internet Subscribers in South Africa 2015-2021

Exhibit 20.1 SWOT Analysis of South Africa

Exhibit 20.1 Covid-19 Policy Response for Supporting MSMEs by South Africa



I would like to order

Product name: BRICS Snapshot - PESTLE, SWOT, Risk and Macroeconomic Trends Analysis

Product link: https://marketpublishers.com/r/BF1B404FDD59EN.html

Price: US\$ 2,250.00 (Single User License / Electronic Delivery)

If you want to order Corporate License or Hard Copy, please, contact our Customer

Service:

info@marketpublishers.com

Payment

To pay by Credit Card (Visa, MasterCard, American Express, PayPal), please, click button on product page https://marketpublishers.com/r/BF1B404FDD59EN.html

To pay by Wire Transfer, please, fill in your contact details in the form below:

First name:	
Last name:	
Email:	
Company:	
Address:	
City:	
Zip code:	
Country:	
Tel:	
Fax:	
Your message:	
	**All fields are required
	Custumer signature

Please, note that by ordering from marketpublishers.com you are agreeing to our Terms & Conditions at https://marketpublishers.com/docs/terms.html

To place an order via fax simply print this form, fill in the information below and fax the completed form to +44 20 7900 3970